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Subject: RE: NIS Permit Inspections
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LICENSE TRANSFER LETTER Nichols to Sweatt 1.23.23.pdf

Hi, Melissa!

Steve Nichols retired from Ericsson on 12/31/22. We have another License Holder, Larry Sweatt CGC1532010.
We attempted to change all open permits under Steve’s license, but were not able to get to all of them.

Steve Nichols left the attached letter for any remaining permits on his license.

We are okay with leaving Ericsson as GC on this BP if NIS is okay, and then they can pull and EP, if needed.
Or if it needs to be changed, we will be unable to have Mr. Nichols sign.

Please advise.

Thank you!

Stephanie Rowland

Site Acquisition Manager II
US PLO1 NA

Mobile: +17044312290

stephanie.rowland@ericsson.com

Ericsson

NC Remote Worksite
27601,Raleigh
United States
ericsson.com

From: Daniel Batshone <DBatshone@nis.us.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 4:29 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc: Robert Matthews <rmatthews@nis.us.com>; Steve Nichols <steve.nichols@ericsson.com>;
Stephanie Rowland <stephanie.rowland@ericsson.com>

Subject: RE: NIS Permit Inspections

Good afternoon Melissa,

I've attached an updated application. Hopefully, this is sufficient. If not please let us know, and we
can work on it.

I've also copied Ericsson on here.
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’ Public
Reference: #CGC1518237

" Attending to this matter: Steve Nichols
ERICSSON

January 17. 2023

Consent to Transfer Permits

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please allow this letter to serve as my consent to transfer any permits under my Florida State
General Contractor License No. CGC1518237 to Larry Sweatt (License No. CGC1532010). I
am retiring from Ericsson Inc. and Mr. Sweatt is registered as the new Qualifying Party for
Ericsson. As such, Mr. Sweatt will take on the applicable responsibilities for existing work.

If you have any questions in connection with this letter, pldase contact
national.licensing@ericsson.com. Thank you in advan

Signature: M }\/

Printed Steve Nichols

*Rw

State of Florida
County of Lake

Swormn and subscribed before me on this Lg day of January 2023 by Steve Nichols by means of
physical presence.

Notary Public:
/by means of
Notary Seal: Physical presence or

—

. A E A ——online notarization
3 MY COMMISSION # GG 922930

'--)€ o\\g EXPIRES: December 8, 2023
.8£08 Bonded Thru Notary Public Undenwriters

Ericsson Inc.

MANA Networks - Build & Operate

6300 Legacy Drive

Plano, Texas 75024 ericsson.com






Stephanie and Steve,
Please request to be removed from permit #: 000043480

I've attached an old copy of the permit for your reference.

Thank you all very much for your help!

Daniel Batshone

< Project Coordinat
(D nis o

dbatshone@nis.us.com | Jacksonville, FL

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 10:53 AM
To: Daniel Batshone <DBatshone@nis.us.com>

Cc: Robert Matthews <rmatthews@nis.us.com>
Subject: RE: NIS Permit Inspections

Good morning,
43480 still shows Steve Nichols as the contractor. We will need a complete renewal packet. This is to
include:

If contractor is changing as before, request from current contractor to be removed or initial
applicant to request change of contractor, new updated owner/contractor signature page,
contractor authorization, new sub form if sub is changing, new leasee letter of authority for signor,
new owner and contractor signature page with leasee’s authorized signature and new contractors
signature page.

45848 & 43970 files have been updated and can move forward at any time. Thanks!

“Promise yourseg( that
you will er}joy every
minute of the c(ay that

is given to you to [ive.”
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Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1007

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Daniel Batshone <DBatshone@nis.us.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 9:05 AM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Cc: Robert Matthews <rmatthews@nis.us.com>
Subject: NIS Permit Inspections

Good morning Melissa,

We are looking to have the 3 below permits inspected and closed out, but running into a few issues.
Please see the notes next to each.

Can you please help us in getting the inspections scheduled?

Let us know if you need any further details.

Site Name Permit Num Notes
JONES SE LAKE CITY | Permit #: 000043480 | Showing expired
CROWN NASSAU Permit #: 000045848 | Not showing NOC on file — NOC attached
COMMERCE Permit #: 000043970 | Not showing NOC on file — NOC attached

Thank you,
Daniel Batshone

H Project Coordinat
O nis o

dbatshone(@nis.us.com | Jacksonville, FL
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